

Dessintey



A UNIQUE TECHNOLOGY DEDICATED TO MOTOR PLANNING AND CENTRAL CONTROL OF MOVEMENT





CONTENTS

OUR MISSION

UPPER LIMB IMPAIREMENT, A MAJOR CHALLENGE FOR THE DAILY LIVES OF PATIENTS

- ACTION PREPARATION QUICKLY ALTERED IN PATIENTS
- THERAPIES MOSTLY FOCUSED ON MOTOR EXECUTION
- « VISUOMOTOR SIMULATION TRAINING » APPROACHES
- LIMITATIONS OF VISUOMOTOR SIMULATION TRAINING » APROACHES
- OUR SOLUTION IVS3 INTENSIVE VISUAL SIMULATION
- 11 GENERAL PRINCIPLE
 - A PATIENT-CENTRIC SOLUTION DEVELOPED WITH CLINICIANS
 - THE TECHNOLOGICAL PLATFORM WITH A PERSONALIZED THERAPY PROGRAM
 - THE IVS3 SYSTEM IN DAILY PRACTICE
 - ARM STUDIO : IVS3, an essential component in the continuum of rehabilitation
 - WHY IVS3?
 - SCIENTIFIC STUDIES
- 19 EQUIPMENT
 - OPTIONS
 - BIBLIOGRAPHY



OUR MISSION

Created within a public-private cooperation ecosystem, **Dessintey develops intensive rehabilitation technologies** to help patients recover and regain improved levels of autonomy.

Our mission is to **assist patients** throughout their healing and rehabilitation journey. Our technological solutions aim at **increasing**, **diversifying and personalising** their daily practice program from the moment they join the rehabilitation center until they return home.

This mission is rooted in the finding that on average, patients only spend 10% of their time exercising in rehabilitation centres which is far below the guidelines.

Dessintey is thus committed to responding to the universal challenge of dependency with a project situated in a threefold context:

- The ageing population, the increase in associated diseases.
- Control of human and financial resources within specialized structures.
- Major technological developments (augmented reality, artificial intelligence, etc.) paving the way for new patient therapy prospects.

By way of this mission, Dessintey's foremost challenge is to improve the quality of life of patients with disabilities.

Nicolas FOURNIER Davy LUNEAU Prof Pascal GIRAUX

Co-founders of Dessintey

Dessintey

After a **stroke**, **80%** of patients regain a good walking ability and only **20%** upper limb function. *Debelleix et al., 1997; Hendricks et al., 2002*

UPPER LIMB IMPAIREMENT A MAJOR CHALLENGE FOR THE DAILY LIVES OF PATIENTS

How can you wash, dress or eat with upper limb deficiency or painful upper limb?

Partial or total upper limb impairments due to stroke, orthopaedic trauma or chronic pain, have a significant impact on the patient's quality of life.

Mobility and coordination deficits on arms, hands and fingers induce troubles in carrying out activities of daily life such as eating, getting dressed and washing. Sveen et al., 1999; Lai et al., 2002; Franceschini et al., 2010; Veerbeek et al., 2011

Autonomy and quality of life mainly depend on upper limb motor function.

The upper limb and the hand have 23 degrees of freedom which have to be combined to produce all possibilities of movements. Skills such as reaching, grasping and manipulating objects as well as recognising shapes or textures are among the high number of hand skills

Each movement is based on a number of varied and complex synchronisations.

Effective rehabilitation of the upper limb means understanding the vast range of movements and the extreme precision required for hand function.

To ensure each patient has a maximum chance of recovery, early start of therapy, intensity and diversity of exercises are key for successful rehabilitation.



Map of the motor cortex by Canadian neurosurgeon Wilder Penfield in the twentieth century

Image: Constant of the second seco



ACTION PREPARATION QUICKLY ALTERED IN PATIENTS

Upper limb rehabilitation calls for an understanding of the individual components of the movement.

- Action planning : Potential of actions Intention & motor planification
- Motor execution : Performance of movement and biofeedback





For many patients, this first phase of action planning is altered, non-existent. They lose awareness of their own body, but also the memory of motor functions and projection in time.

To illustrate this point, a healthy subject immobilised for only 10 to 12 hours at the wrist presents deficits in the performance of pointing and dexterity actions.

Facchini et al., 2002 Ngomo et al., 2012; Roll et al., 2012; Fortuna et al., 2013; Ikeda et al., 2019

Studies **particularly** point to deficits in the preparation and performance of the movement with:

- decrease in cortical recruitment during command of the movement
- decrease in motor imagery capacity
- difficulty for subjects to evaluate and to process proprioceptive information in real time to control the movement

Without representation of the movement, i.e. without this essential stage of action planning, it cannot be effective and precise.



THERAPIES MOSTLY FOCUSED ON MOTOR EXECUTION

To ensure each patient has a maximum chance of recovery, early start of therapy, intensity and diversity of exercises are key for successful rehabilitation.

Typically, upper limb rehabilitation is based on techniques that **focus more on motor execution and control of action (feedbacks)**



The concepts of motor planning and intention are integral to the performance of movement. In these areas in particular, post-stroke, pain-suffering or trauma patients have deficits which hamper their ability to progress.

Rehabilitation of patients cannot therefore only focus on the training of the gesture by the performance of the movement.

Integrating these visuomotor simulation training approaches into the therapeutic arsenal can **specifically stimulate the central control of movement** and bolster patients' abilities in the action planning (Potential of actions – Intention & motor planification).





"Seeing a movement is almost like doing it"

Visuomotor simulation training approaches stimulate brain plasticity

« VISUOMOTOR SIMULATION TRAINING APPROACHES » ACTION OBSERVATION – MOTOR IMAGERY – MIRROR THERAPY

A number of research teams have for many years been uncovering specific visuomotor neurons that are involved both in the vision and recognition of action but also in the production of movement.

These two types of **neurons are called canonical or mirror neurons**. Therefore, the same specific areas of the brain are activated:

• when we see someone performing an action and when we perform that action ourselves. *Rizzolatti et al., 1996; Gallese et al., 1996; Lee et al., 2013*

• both when we perceive a familiar object and when we handle it. Jeannerod et al. 1995; Iacoboni et al. 2005; Murata et al., 2016

> "Seeing a movement or performing it activates roughly the same areas of the brain. Seeing a movement is almost like doing it."



Observation (red + yellow)



Motor imagery (blue) *Raffin et al., 2012*



Motor performance

Various studies conducted by the scientific community demonstrate the effectiveness of mental representation techniques in rehabilitation for post-stroke, pain-suffering or trauma patients:

- Action observation
- Motor imagery
- Mirror therapy

Lee et al.,2013; Sarasso et al.,2015; Zhang et al., 2018 Barclay-Goddard et al., 2011; Kho et al., 2014; Guerra et al., 2017 Pollock et al., 2014 ;Thieme et al., 2018; Zhang et al, 2018, Gandhi 2020



70% of patients excluded despite a high level of efficiency

LIMITATIONS OF « VISUOMOTOR SIMULATION TRAINING » APPROACHES

Vision is therefore closely linked to motor planning and the learning processes, especially for upper limb movements.

Visuomotor simulation approaches ACTION OBSERVATION – MOTOR IMAGERY – MIRROR THERAPY

- · automatically activate the sensorimotor cortex through perception
- · show a high level of scientific evidence
- prevent exclusion of the limb or learned non-use
- help in rebuilding the body image / help in the body awareness
- are complementary to other conventional active therapies

These techniques are effective BUT about 70% of patients are excluded from them in current clinical practice due to their unsuitability for patients presenting with:

- cognitive disorders
- attention deficits
- learning disabilities
- aphasia
- neglect
- body image disorders
- spasticity, etc.

In addition, clinicians are confronted with the following problem situations:

- time-consuming
- little or no patient autonomy
- · lack of training and protocol during care

It is clear that the patients who need it most are those who are excluded, especially in the first few days following a stroke, which is a critical period for recovery.

The concept of the IVS3 (Intensive Visual Simulation) system stems from this observation: developing an innovative tool to boost patient rehabilitation and enable early and intensive treatment.



A UNIQUE TECHNOLOGY DEDICATED TO MOTOR PLANNING AND CENTRAL CONTROL OF MOVEMENT



The IVS3 device generates visual illusions dedicated to motor planning & central control of movement.

OUR SOLUTION IVS3 - INTENSIVE VISUAL SIMULATION

The "IVS3: Intensive Visual Simulation 3" system is an innovative rehabilitation device dedicated to the care of patients suffering from stroke, chronic pain (CRPS), or complex trauma of arm or hand.

Patients subject to paralysis or pain disorders experience discrepancy between movement control and the visual and sensitive feedback they receive: it is indeed very challenging to relearn a movement when faced with constantly negative feedback, which conveys a sense of failure.

"In a trial-and-error learning model, the constant failure of an attempt at movement inhibits the return of voluntary motor skills. **This is the learned non-use phenomenon**"

Prof. Pascal GIRAUX, Head of the PMR Department, CHU St Etienne

The IVS3 system generates visual illusions, a unique technology dedicated to motor planning and central control of movement.

IVS3 is based on the fundamental principles of visuomotor simulation training. It replaces the image of the paralysed arm with a positive image of movement performed by the healthy arm.

Reinstating coherence between what the patient intends to do and what sensations they perceive, **prompts relearning**.

The IVS3 system **stimulates brain plasticity** and enables patients and therapists to work specifically on :

- Action planning
- Potential of actions
- Intention & motor planification.

This technology forms an invaluable part of the therapeutic arsenal of upper limb motor rehabilitation.

Image: Constant and Constant

Reinstating coherence between what the patient intends to do and what sensations he perceives

General principle

- 1. The patient places his healthy arm on the table underneath the screen.
- 2. The system initially records movements performed by the patient's healthy arm.
- 3. The patient removes his healthy arm and positions their impaired arm underneath the screen.
- 4. The images of the movements are then flipped on the screen to match the impaired limb.

To prompt relearning and recovery of movement, the IVS3 system replaces the image of the impaired hand with a positive image of movement created with the healthy hand.

The objective of this approach is to restore coherence between what the patient intends to do and what sensations he perceives, thereby enhancing recovery. Image: Constant and Constant

A PATIENT-CENTRIC SOLUTION **DEVELOPED WITH CLINICIANS**





PRESENTATION



EVALUATION



ul

CARE PROGRAMS

A 1 1 1 **OVER 800** 111-1914 **EXERCISES**

ACTIVITY REPORTS

	FICHE PATIENT	TO MARTINE C	ENIO MIT -	1226477.001	D New Yor
OBSERVATIONS	A CONTRACTOR OF B		in Arten arte		H B
Whiter one will					
20/07/2017 - Session diveluation	Civilite *	M	Mm:		
Agents III As other stands, III partitioner incourse de la moduline	Prénom *	Lantino		Freme	MT notab
e amper der orgen	Nom *	LEJUSTE			
33/06/2017 - Session de therapie	Dato de naissanos *	Juar 28 Mars 1	0 Amer. 1990		
Pysieren adhire burra in Debago transf, aut des consiste de sever bolager con trap, détait de	Numéro de venue			Selek	on gardke
ivinctor di rixunnota	Pathologie *	ANC		Sau	ion libre
27/04/2017 - Notex plinitules	Coté déficient *	Teaster 🔽	(Farrie)	-	-
Parkenia auro den biadalen congenita monordoren, pais-de prinspinistra mondret mas	Date de survenue *		11 Header 20117	Demb	e BESLERT
	Objectifs de rééducation *	Thiltemont de l	la moñear 🔻 🔻	PV	up El
Dessintey					











Dessintey

THE TECHNOLOGICAL PLATFORM WITH A PERSONALIZED THERAPY PROGRAM



The IVS3 system :

- Offers a variety of exercise sequences based on the clinician's evaluation. It learns and identifies the movements that best suited to the patient's deficiencies.
- Integrates **intelligent algorithm-based therapy assistance** to facilitate the clinician's day-to-day work.
- Suggests tips to the therapists according to the various kinds of pathologies when preparing the sessions
- manages the planning of the sessions and the entire patient program.

Showcasing more than 10 years of research, this device was awarded **1st prize by the French Society of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation (SOFMER) innovation contest** in October 016.

"A personalized care program suited to each patient"



An "augmented assistant" facilitates the preparation of the session.

0100

10011

0101001



THE IVS3 SYSTEM IN DAILY PRACTICE



What are the pathologies?

Stroke
CRPS
Cerebral palsy
Brain injuries

- Hand trauma
- \circ Immobilization
- Amputation



What are the rehabilitation goals?



Improving motor recovery
 Reducing central pain
 Reducing spasticity
 Treatment of hemineglect
 Body awareness

Model protocol:

- 1 or 2 sessions a day
- 5 days a week (frequency depends on the rehabilitation goal)
- Between 4 to 6 weeks
- 10 to 30 min per session (depending on tiredness, associated disorders).
- 4 to 10 different movements per session, with 6 to 10 repetitions per movement,
- 1 to 2 loops (global repetition)



ARM STUDIO

IVS3, an essential component in the continuum of rehabilitation

The ARM STUDIO is an environment made up of different rehabilitation devices and techniques, designed to promote recovery and strengthening of complex arm and hand skills.

The aim is to provide a technical environment for intensive upper limb therapy.

This concept is based on three fundamental principles:

- early and intensive therapy
- varied and complementary treatments and stimulation
- patient adherence and motivation

It is based on complementary approaches so as to work on all the stages of motor control:

- Intensive Visual Simulation: to work on movement planning and intention
- **Robotics:** to assist and facilitate the performance of the movement
- Task-oriented training and activities of daily living
- **Other approaches:** to work specifically on spasticity, neglect, etc.

COMPLEMENTARY TECHNIQUES BASED ON THE RECOVERY STAGE

MOTOR RECOVERY STAGE

Easy installation Start a session in less than 5 seconds

WHY IVS3?

Compared to conventional approaches of visuomotor simulation training, the IVS3 system provides:

- 1. Intense immersion allowing the patient to focus on their movement;
- 2. Early start of therapy in the rehabilitation process, accessible to flaccid patients;

3. Simply understandable method, which is essential for patients with cognitive, attention or frontal lobe disorders, language impairment, exclusions or severe chronic pain;

- 4. Sustained participation and possible autonomy even in fatigue-prone patients;
- 5. Simple, quick and comfortable installation with straight-ahead vision;
- 6. Work in the whole grasping space, allowing functional work, object grasping in particular;
- 7. Unilateral work and attention focused on the injured limb only;
- 8. Fine-tuned dexterity work: meticulous tweaking of the movements worked, amplitude and speed;
- 9. Construction of personalized sessions with a wide range of movements;
- 10. Full monitoring of work and progress achieved by the patient;

Image: Constant and Constant

SCIENTIFIC STUDIES

The illusion principle developed by IVS3 is inspired by visuomotor simulation training approaches. They have proven its effectiveness in rehabilitation:

- Action observation
- Motor imagery
- Mirror therapy
- Mirrored visual feedback

Lee et al.,2013 ; Sarasso et al., 2015; Zhang et al., 2018 Barclay-Goddard et al., 2011; Kho et al., 2014; Guerra et al., 2017 Pollock et al., 2014;Thieme et al., 2018; Zhang et al, 2018, Gandhi 2020 Hoermann at al., 2017 ; Ding et al., 2019

Research works on the concept of the IVS3 system has also prompted several publications:

- "Rééducation du membre supérieur par rétroaction visuelle modifiée" *P.Giraux et al. 2003*
- "Illusory movements of the paralyzed limb restore motor cortex activity" *P.Giraux A. Sirigu 2003*
- "Training With Virtual Visual Feedback to Alleviate Phantom Limb Pain" *C.Mercier A. Sirigu 2009*
- "Faisabilité de l'association Thérapie Miroir Informatisée et dual-tDCS dans la rééducation du membre supérieur après AVC" J. Touly et al. 2019

Studies initiated since the CE marking, and currently in progress:

- STROKE : 1 multicentric study (Les 3 soleils, Pasori, Clinalliance) in the Paris region
- STROKE : 2 clinical studies at Saint Etienne university hospital
- CRPS : 1 observational study at the Nîmes university hospital
- UNV: 1 study at the Orléans university hospital

EQUIPMENT

Patient file MODULE	
Presenting the principles to the patient	
Evaluation MODULE	
Free session MODULE	
Progress MODULE	

This technological platform provides patients a personalized therapy program. Based on the clinician's evaluation, the IVS3 device learns and recognizes the exercises best suited to the patient's deficiencies.

INCLUDING the functionalities of the "FREE" version with:

Guided session MODULE

- Personalised therapy program including tips: intelligent algorithm-based therapy assistance
- Movement data base (containing approx. 800 exercises)

Activity report/Exercise monitoring MODULE

OBJECT PACK for gripping exercises

Image: Constant and Constant

OPTIONS

DESCRIPTION

PATIENT & PRACTITIONER CHAIR

ARM REST

BIBLIOGRAPHIE

Barclay-Goddard, R. E., Stevenson, T. J., Poluha, W., & Thalman, L. (2011). Mental practice for treating upper extremity deficits in individuals with hemiparesis after stroke. Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews.

Debelleix, X. (1997). La rééducation de l'hémipleégie vasculaire de l'adulte améliore-t-elle la marche? Annales de Réadaptation et de Médecine Physique, 40(3), 121-130.

Facchini, S., Romani, M., Tinazzi, M., & Aglioti, S. M. (2002). Time-related changes of excitability of the human motor system contingent upon immobilisation of the ring and little fingers. Clinical Neurophysiology: Official Journal of the International Federation of Clinical Neurophysiology, 113(3), 367-375.

Fortuna, M., Teixeira, S., Machado, S., Velasques, B., Bittencourt, J., Peressutti, C., Budde, H., Cagy, M., Nardi, A. E., Piedade, R., Ribeiro, P., & Arias-Carrión, O. (2013). Cortical Reorganization after Hand Immobilization : The beta qEEG Spectral Coherence Evidences. PLoS ONE, 8(11).

Franceschini, M., La Porta, F., Agosti, M., Massucci, M., & ICR2 group. (2010). Is health-related-quality of life of stroke patients influenced by neurological impairments at one year after stroke? European Journal of Physical and Rehabilitation Medicine, 46(3), 389-399.

Gallese, V., Fadiga, L., Fogassi, L., & Rizzolatti, G. (1996). Action recognition in the premotor cortex. Brain: A Journal of Neurology, 119 (Pt 2), 593-609.

Gandhi, D. B., Sterba, A., Khatter, H., & Pandian, J. D. (2020). Mirror Therapy in Stroke Rehabilitation : Current Perspectives. Therapeutics and Clinical Risk Management, Volume 16, 75-85.

Giraux, P., & Sirigu, A. (2003). Illusory movements of the paralyzed limb restore motor cortex activity. NeuroImage, 20, S107-S111.

Guerra, Z. F., Lucchetti, A. L. G., & Lucchetti, G. (2017). Motor Imagery Training After Stroke : A Systematic Review and Meta-analysis of Randomized Controlled Trials. Journal of Neurologic Physical Therapy, 41(4), 205-214.

Hendricks, H. T., van Limbeek, J., Geurts, A. C., & Zwarts, M. J. (2002). Motor recovery after stroke : A systematic review of the literature. Archives of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation, 83(11), 1629-1637.

lacoboni, M., Molnar-Szakacs, I., Gallese, V., Buccino, G., Mazziotta, J. C., & Rizzolatti, G. (2005). Grasping the Intentions of Others with One's Own Mirror Neuron System. PLoS Biology, 3(3), e79.

Ikeda, T., Oka, S., Shibuya, T., Matsuda, K., & Suzuki, A. (2019). Effects of short-term immobilization of the upper limb on the somatosensory pathway: A study of short-latency somatosensory evoked potentials. Journal of Physical Therapy Science, 31(8), 603-607.

Giraux, P., Gautheron, V., Sirigu A., Rééducation du membre supérieur par rétroaction visuelle modifiée – in : Rééducation de l'hémiplégie vasculaire : Actes des 16e Entretiens de l'Institut Garches. Editions Frison-Roche; . p. 61-72.

Jeannerod, M., Arbib, M. A., Rizzolatti, G., & Sakata, H. (1995). Grasping objects : The cortical mechanisms of visuomotor transformation. Trends in Neurosciences, 18(7), 314-320.

Image: Constant of the second seco

BIBLIOGRAPHIE

Kho, A. Y., Liu, K. P. Y., & Chung, R. C. K. (2014). Meta-analysis on the effect of mental imagery on motor recovery of the hemiplegic upper extremity function. Australian Occupational Therapy Journal, 61(2), 38-48.

Lai, S.-M., Studenski, S., Duncan, P. W., & Perera, S. (2002). Persisting consequences of stroke measured by the Stroke Impact Scale. Stroke, 33(7), 1840-1844.

Lee, D., Roh, H., Park, J., Lee, S., & Han, S. (2013). Drinking Behavior Training for Stroke Patients Using Action Observation and Practice of Upper Limb Function. Journal of Physical Therapy Science, 25(5), 611-614.

Mercier, C., & Sirigu, A. (2009). Training with virtual visual feedback to alleviate phantom limb pain. Neurorehabilitation and Neural Repair, 23(6), 587-594.

Murata, A., Wen, W., & Asama, H. (2016). The body and objects represented in the ventral stream of the parieto-premotor network. Neuroscience Research, 104, 4-15.

Ngomo, S., Leonard, G., & Mercier, C. (2012). Influence of the amount of use on hand motor cortex representation : Effects of immobilization and motor training. Neuroscience, 220, 208-214.

Pollock, A., Farmer, S. E., Brady, M. C., Langhorne, P., Mead, G. E., Mehrholz, J., & Wijck, F. van. (2014). Interventions for improving upper limb function after stroke. Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews, 11.

Raffin, E., Mattout, J., Reilly, K. T., & Giraux, P. (2012). Disentangling motor execution from motor imagery with the phantom limb. Brain: A Journal of Neurology, 135(Pt 2), 582-595.

Rizzolatti, G., Fadiga, L., Gallese, V., & Fogassi, L. (1996). Premotor cortex and the recognition of motor actions. Brain Research. Cognitive Brain Research, 3(2), 131-141.

Roll, R., Kavounoudias, A., Albert, F., Legré, R., Gay, A., Fabre, B., & Roll, J. P. (2012). Illusory movements prevent cortical disruption caused by immobilization. NeuroImage, 62(1), 510-519.

Sarasso, E., Gemma, M., Agosta, F., Filippi, M., & Gatti, R. (2015). Action observation training to improve motor function recovery : A systematic review. Archives of Physiotherapy, 5(1), 14.

Sveen, U., Bautz-Holter, E., Sødring, K. M., Wyller, T. B., & Laake, K. (1999). Association between impairments, self-care ability and social activities 1 year after stroke. Disability and Rehabilitation: An International, Multidisciplinary Journal, 21(8), 372-377.

Thieme, H., Morkisch, N., Mehrholz, J., Pohl, M., Behrens, J., Borgetto, B., & Dohle, C. (2018). Mirror therapy for improving motor function after stroke. Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews.

Touly, J., Fanfano, L., Rimaud, D., & Giraux, P. (2018). Combining tDCS and computerized mirror therapy in upper limb rehabilitation in stroke patients. A feasibility study. Annals of Physical and Rehabilitation Medicine, 61, e193.

Veerbeek, J. M., Kwakkel, G., van Wegen, E. E. H., Ket, J. C. F., & Heymans, M. W. (2011). Early prediction of outcome of activities of daily living after stroke : A systematic review. Stroke, 42(5), 1482-1488.

Zhang, J. J. Q., Fong, K. N. K., Welage, N., & Liu, K. P. Y. (2018). The Activation of the Mirror Neuron System during Action Observation and Action Execution with Mirror Visual Feedback in Stroke : A Systematic Review. Neural Plasticity, 2018.

Dessintey SAS Parc technologique Metrotech, bat 6 42650 Saint Jean Bonnefonds

contact@dessintey.com

f

in

Dessintey

www.dessintey.com

Verez.

PROGRES OU PATIENT

Dessinter